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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

- — a1
From: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>
Sent: Friday, 22 February 2019 3:20 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: assignments; SUR
Subject: Re: Our ref: LCH.my/jp/SMTB-70666.17 Your ref: to be advised - Accident involving

SJZ 7133 Z (client) / SHC 6087 A (NTUC) / SHC 8423 A (Ill) on 29/8/17 along Upp
Cross St (MC/MC 2236/2018) - GIA reports
Attachments: 70666 (client report SJZ 7133 Z).pdf; 70666 (report of 2nd car SHC 6087 A).pdf;
70666 (Defendant vehicle 3rd car SHC 8423 A).pdf
URGENT ATTENTION
Dear Nivitha
We refer to the above matter and the teleconversation just.

We understand that Catherine has left your firm.

As requested, we enclose herewith the following accident reports for your attention :-

(1)
GIA report of our client, the Plaintiff (SJZ 7133 Z);

(2)
GIA report of SHC 6087 A (2nd car & behind our client’s car in the chain collision); and

3)
GIA report of the Defendant (SHC 8423 A, the 3rd & last car in the chain collision).

Kindly let us know if the documents submitted in this e-mail and our earlier e-mails are sufficient for Mr
Kenneth Kong (the appointed Single Joint Expert) for his preparation of the SIE report (to be submitted by
28 February 2019).

Thank you.

Regards,

Jennifer

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 63378700
Fax: 63373700

On 17 Jan 2019, at 09:04, Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> wrote:
Dear Jennifer,

Received with thanks.

Best Regards,



Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January, 2019 12:43 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments

Subject: Re: Our ref: LCH.my/jp/SMTB-70666.17 Your ref: to be advised - Accident involving

SHC 6087 A / SHC 8423 A on 29/8/17 along Upp Cross St (MC/MC 2236/2018) -
Single Joint Expert ("SJE") report

Attachments: 70666 (our Itr dd 8119 to LKK).pdf: 70666 (Survey Report from Premier
Appraiser).pdf

URGENT

Dear Sirs

Kindly see attached our letter dated 8 J anuary 2019 and the enclosures therein for your attention and necessary
action.

Thank you.

Regards,

Jennifer

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 63378700

Fax: 63373700

On 3 Sep 2018, at 14:52, Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Melody,

Thank you for the email.

Attached herewith CV of our surveyor Mr Kong Sneg Cheong for your attention.

Our surveyor needs approximately two weeks to complete the report.

We are pleased to submit our Professional Fee Charges (Single Joint Expert) as follows:
Paper Survey - $700.00

Physical Re-inspection - $1,000.00

Court Attendance Expert Witness Fee :

(a) State Courts

i) Half day $400.00
i) Full day $800.00



All above charges are subject to GST 7%.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Cheong Hoh Lee [mailto:mail@cheonghaoh.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 30 August, 2018 6:22 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: Propose Single Joint Expert on vehicle SJZ 7133 Z; Our ref: LCH.my/jp/SMTB-70666.17

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please see attached letter for your attention and kindly let us hear from you soonest.

Regards,

Melody

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 6337 8700

Fax: 6337 3700

<CV - Kong Seng Cheong.pdf>



Cheonghoh

Law Corporation

(Incorporated with limited liability) Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05 . Singapore 160053
Co. Reg No.201108070G Tel: 63378700 Fax: 63373700 E-mail: mail@cheonghoh.sg

In reply, please quote our Reference Number

Our Ref: LCH.my/jp/SMTB-70666.17
Your Ref:

16 January 2019 URGENT

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd SY EMAKONLY
Blk 51 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Ubi Avenue 1 #02-25 No of pages: 1
Singapore 408933

Attention : Ms Catherine Chong / Mr Kenneth Kong

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJZ 7133 Z AND SHC 6087 A / SHC 8423 A ON 29 AUGUST 2017 AT/ALONG UPPER
CROSS STREET - MC/MC 2236/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Further to our letter and your e-mail both dated 8 January 2019, we enclose herewith a copy of the pre-
repair survey report dated 28 November 2017 from FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd on our client's

vehicle no. SJZ 7133 Z for your attention.

We are in the midst of awaiting for the reinspection schedule of our client's vehicle and we will revert to
you shortly.

Yours faithfully

LA~

Lee Cheong Hoh
Advocates & Solicitors
CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

T



Cheonghoh

Law Corporation

{Incorporated with limited liability) Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05 . Singapore 160053
Co. Reg No.201108070G Tel: 63378700 Fax: 63373700 E-mail: mail@cheonghoh.sg

In reply, please quote our Reference Number

Our Ref: LCH.my/jp/SMTB-70666.17
Your Ref: To be advised

8 January 2019 URGENT

BY E-MAIL
LKK Auto Consuiltants Pte Ltd

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

We refer to the above matter and your e-mail dated 3 September 2018.

We attended the Summons For Directions Pursuant to Order 37 on 3 January 2019 before Deputy
Registrar ("DR") Mr Chiah Kok Khun and informed DR Chiah that parties have agreed to appoint Mr
Kong Seng Cheong as the Single Joint Expert ("SJE").

We enclose herewith a copy of the inspection report together with 113 colour photographs of our
client's vehicle no. SJZ 7133 Z by our client's appointed surveyor, Mr Leslie K C Lim of Premier
Appraiser Services for your attention.

We have also written to the Defence for a copy of the pre-repair survey report of our client's vehicle no.
SJZ 7133 Z by their clients' appointed surveyor, FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd and we will forward
the same to you upon receipt from the Defence.

Kindly let us know whether the above are in order andlor if you require any other
information/documents for your preparation of the SJE report.

Kindly be informed that DR Chiah has directed for the SJE report to be exchanged by 28 February

2019,

Yours faithfully

Lee Cheong Hoh
Advocates & Solicitors
CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION




PREMIER APPRAISER SERVICES

Insurance Loss Adjusters and Qualified Appraisers
16 Sin Ming Walk, #03-02 Singapore 575568
Tel: 6554-2269  Fax: 6459-0269
Regn. No: 52864369W

Our Ref : PT1708003-L
Date : 03rd Oct 2017

Mr. Kik Geng Liang (Guo Gengliang)
c/o 160 Sin Ming Drive
#08-03 Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

Re: Third Party Claim / Workshop :- T & B Motor Repairs Services Pte Ltd

Vehicle Regn. No. : SJZ 7133 Z
We refer to your instruction to appraise the above-mentioned vehicle on 31st Aug 2017 .
A static inspection was carried out and our report is enclosed for your perusal. The estimated
repair costs submitted by the repairer for S$ 34,064.80 as per our attached schedule have
been scrutinized and revised by us against the actual damages found on the vehicle and we
recommend the replacements and rectification accordingly.
The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at our adjusted amount of §§ 22,900.00
lump sum corresponding to supply of parts, labour charges and spraypainting. However,
we have not given instruction to authorize.

Under normal circumstances the estimated period of repairs is TWENTY TWO ( 22 ) days.
Photographs of the damaged vehicle taken by us during our inspection are enclosed.

We are leaving the matter to you for a decision.
Please do not hesitate to contact us if you need any clarification.

Assuring you of our best services always.

Very truly yours
PREMIER APP

ISER SERVICES

LESLIE K/C LIM'CAE (UK), MIMI (UK)
MSAAA{ AutOimotive Appraiser
M. Automotive Engineer




PREMIER APPRAISER SERVICES

VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

To: Mr. Kik Geng Liang (Guo Gengliang) Qur Ref. : PT1708003-L
¢/o 160 Sin Ming Drive Palicy No. Do-
#08-03 Sin Ming Autocity Claim No. I -
Singapore 575722 Sum Insured
Type of Claims : T/P Claim
Date : 03rd Oct 2017
Assigned By ¢ Mr. Kik Geng Liang (Guo Gengliang)
Date of Assignment  : 31st Aug 2017
Date of Accident ¢ 29th Aug 2017
Date of Inspection : 31st Aug 2017 Follow up inspections were also conducted.
Name of Workshop : T & B Motor Repairs Services Pte Ltd
Place of Inspection : 160 Sin Ming Drive #08-03 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722
PARTICULARS OF VEHICLE
Registration No. : SJZ7133Z Odometer/km : 060410
Make/Model : BMW M3 Coupe 4.0 MT Chassis No.  : WBSKGS2080E423832
Type Of Body : Coupe Engine No, : 20204845S65B40A
Year of Manuf./Regn. : 2010 Engine Cap. : 3899cc
Colour : Silver Carrying Cap. : 3 Passengers

PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION (Static tests only)

Handbrake . Serviceable Body Work . Good Marker Value : N/A
Footbrake : Serviceable Paint Work  : Good Salvage Value @ -
Steering . Serviceable Maodificatons  : None CTL (Loss) HE
CONDITION OF TYRES

Size N/s - Tread Depth/Make Qs - Tread Depth/Make
Front Tread :  245/35-ZR19 5mm - Michelin 5mm - Michelin
Rear Tread (inner)
Rear Tread (outer) ;. 275/30 - ZR18 5mm - Michelin 5mm - Michelin

The above represent an estimated remaining life of the tyre treads in mm.

POINT OF IMPACT/GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES
The vehicle susained an impact of heavy nature on the rear portion.

The ofs rear chassis member, fender, fender inner structure, boot lid, boot floor, rear end panel, rear bumper,
bumper reinforcement, exhaust silencer unit, exhaust tail pipes were badly dented/ buckled/ distorted.

The driver's seat was bent/ distorted.

Our follow up inspection revealed that the engine could not be started after the repairs. Through a diagnostic
check, they ( the repairer) had determined that the battery intelligent sensor cables were damaged from the
resulting impact at the rear.

For details of damages please refer to our schedule attached.
REMARKS : This survey was conducted strictly without prejudice.

This report is confidential and is given for the use of clients and their agents and any disciosure or publication
of it or parts thereof shall be the responsibility of such person and no liability shall be attached to us therefore.



PREMIER APPRAISER SERVICES

Jur Ref: PT1708003-L Vehicle No: SJZ 7133 Z
Qty Parts Descriptions Conditions Repairer's Est. Our Revised
LIST ITEMS:
1 bootlid dented/distorted S$ 1,582.00 S3 1,582.00
1 bootlid n/s hinge serviceable 107.80 -
1 bootlid ofs hinge serviceable 107.80 -
1 bootlid n/s stay serviceable 147.70 -
1 bootlid o/s stay serviceable 147.70 -
1 bootlid inner trimboard serviceable 95.20 -
1 bootlid inner lock stiffened 130.20 130.20
1 bootlid weatherstrip damaged 274.40 274.40
1 bootlid n/s reflector serviceable 371.00 -
1 bootlid ofs reflector broken 371.00 371.00
1 n/s taillamp serviceable 529.20 -
. 1 ofs taillamp chafed/cracked 529.20 529.20
- 1 rear end panel badly dented 812.00 812.00
1 rear end panel top garnish serviceable 249.20 -
1 rear bumper dented/distorted 2,072.00 2,072.00
1 rear bumper sponge damaged 46.20 46.20
1 rear bumper reinforcement carbon type cracked 1,5630.20 1,530.20
1 rear bumper reinfor n/s bracket damaged 74.20 74.20
1 rear bumper reinfor ofs bracket damaged 74.20 74.20
1 rear bumper centre top bracket damaged 371.70 371.70
1 rear bumper n/s bracket serviceable 81.45 -
1 rear bumper ofs bracket damaged 91.45 91.45
1 rear bumper tow hook cover chafed 67.80 67.90
1 rear bumper lower grille damaged 91.00 91.00
2 rear number plate lamps serviceable 70.00 -
1 ofs rear fender buckied 3,336.90 4/C 333690 —ABoesa—
1 intelligent battery sensor cable A damaged 496.85 496.85
1 intelligent battery sensor cable B damaged 138.20 138.20
1 exhaust silencer unit - complete bent/buckled 9,400.00 940000 —/ f/ 5S¢ ; A
1 exhaust silencer n/s tail pipe serviceable 455.70 -
1 exhaust silencer o/s tail pipe damaged 455.70 455.70
1 exhaust mounting damaged 118.45 Jin 119.45 X
S$ 24,437 .50 S$ 22,064.75
LESS 10% 2,443.75 10% 2,206.48
21,993.75 19,858.28
S/INETT ITEMS:
1 rear windscreen sealant necessary 60.00 60.00
1 rear windscreen inner seal necessary 60.00 30.00
1 ofs rear quarter glass sealant necessary 50.00 50.00
1 ofs rear quarter glass inner seal necessary 50.00 25.00
1 bootlid top carbon fiber spoiler damaged 1,403.85 Jeo 140385 — X
1 bootlid badge damaged 95.20 95.20
1 bootlid " M3 " emblem damaged 109.20 109.20
4~ reverse sensors - original @$508.20 damaged 2.032.80 2,032.80 (0
L TOTAL SIPARTS  S§ 25,854.80 S$ 23,664.33
To remove/re-install interior trims, gamish and upholstery 550.00 280.00 /72 d"/
to facilitate repairs.
Balancecid S$ 26,404 .80 S$ 23,944.33



PREMIER APPRAISER

Our Ref: PT1708003-L

Note:

Parts Descriptions

Balance b/f

To remove/re-install o/s rear quarter glass to facilitate
repairs.

To remove/re-install rear windscreen to facilitate repairs.

Labour charges to repair, panel beat and straighten
damaged parts and replace the above-mentioned parts.

To remove/replace exhaust silencer (complete unit) with
centre pipe.

To remove/repair driver's seat which was distorted/bent
caused by the impact from the rear.

On board computer to diagnose, reset programming and
calibration.

To removeireplace battery intelligent sensor cables
which were damaged from the resulting impact.
The damages were determined through diagnostic check.

To check wiring functions.
To putty, apply primer & spray-paint the affected areas.

To apply rust-proofing on repaired/replaced panels.
TOTAL

The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at

our adjusted amount of §$ 22,900.00 lump sum
corresponding to supply of parts, labour and spray

painting charges.

The estimated period of repairs is TWENTY TWO ( 22 ) days.
Pursuant to your instruction we have not authorised

repairs on your behalf.

SERVICES

Vehicle No: SJIZ 7133 Z

Repairer's Est.

S$ 26,404.80

200.00

200.00

1,800.00
600.00
500.00
700.00
580.00
180.00

2,700.00

200.00
S§__34.064.80_

Qur Revised

S§ 2394433

% 120.00

140.00

1,500.00 '~

450.00

W

A

X

;/ -

350.00 -

450.00

280.00 /fo/

50.00
1,200.00

150.00
ss 2863433

PREMIER APPRAISER SERVICES

CAE (UK), MIMI (UK)
Automotive Appraiser
M. Automotive Engineer
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-" V'f Auto

- Consultants
Bl B B Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBI AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref: LCH.my/jp/SMTB-70666.17 Date: 22™ Nov 2018

Our Ref: CSI/LAW19001129/Ksd3e2

M/s Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Dear Sir / Madam,
EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO: SJZ 7133Z
INSURED VEHICLE: SHC 6087A
ACCIDENT DATE: 29/08/2017
We thank you for your instruction on 08/01/2019.
We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-
a) Automobile Inspection Report of SJZ 7133Z from M/s Premier Appraiser Services.

b) Survey report by FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd with colour photographs.
¢) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SIZ 7133Z.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number :SJZ7133Z

Make & Model : BMW M3 Coupe 4.0 MT
Year of Registration 12010

Chassis Number : WBSKG92080E423832
Engine Capacity : 3999 cc

2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about ___12 (Twelve)  working
days to complete.

3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al i B ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJZ 7133Z

Page No.:1 of 3

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g) (31)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BOOTLID DENTED / 1,582.00 1,582.00
DISTORTED
1/BOOTLID N/S HINGE SERVICEABLE 107.80 -
1|BOOTLID O/S HINGE SERVICEABLE 107.80 -
1|BOOTLID N/S STAY SERVICEABLE 147.70 -
1|BOOTLID O/S STAY SERVICEABLE 147.70 -
1|BOOTLID INNER TRIMBOARD SERVICEABLE 95.20 -
1|BOOTLID INNER LOCK STIFFENED 130.20 130.20
1|BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP DAMAGED 274.40 274.40
1|BOOTLID N/S REFLECTOR SERVICEABLE 371.00 -
1|BOOTLID O/S REFLECTOR BROKEN 371.00 371.00
1|N/S TAILLAMP SERVICEABLE 529.20 -
1]0/S TAILLAMP CHAFED / 529.20 529.20
CRACKED
1|REAR END PANEL BADLY DENTED 812.00 812.00
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH SERVICEABLE 249.20 -
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED / 2,072.00 2,072.00
DISTORTED
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE DAMAGED 46.20 46.20
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT CARBON TYPE 1,530.20 1,530.20
CRACKED
1|REAR BUMPER REINFOR N/S BRACKET DAMAGED 74.20 74.20
1|REAR BUMPER REINFOR O/S BRACKET DAMAGED 74.20 74.20
1|REAR BUMPER CENTRE TOP BRACKET DAMAGED 371.70 371.70
1|REAR BUMPER N/S BRACKET SERVICEABLE 91.45 -
1|REAR BUMPER O/S BRACKET DAMAGED 91.45 91.45
1|REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER CHAFED 67.90 67.90
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GRILLE DAMAGED 91.00 91.00
2|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMPS SERVICEABLE 70.00 -
1|/INTELLIGENT BATTERY SENSOR CABLE A DAMAGED 496.85 496.85
1|INTELLIGENT BATTERY SENSOR CABLE B DAMAGED 138.20 138.20
1|EXHAUST SILENCER UNIT - COMPLETE BENT / BUCKLED 9,400.00 3,654.32
1|EXHAUST SILENCER N/S TAIL PIPE SERVICEABLE 455.70 -
1|EXHAUST SILENCER O/S TAIL PIPE DAMAGED 455.70 455.70
1|EXHAUST MOUNTING SERVICEABLE 119.45 -

Report Ref No. CS1/LAW19001129/Ksd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE BE =B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
e ‘~ | Estimate By |Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition | e
e/ PreN Sl | Workshop ($) ($)
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -2,110.08 -1,286.27
18,990.54 11,576.45
1]10/S REAR FENDER (SN) (LOCAL REPAIR) BUCKLED 3,336.90 600.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -333.69 -
3,003.21 600.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 30.00
1]0/S REAR QUARTER GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1]0/S REAR QUARTER GLASS INNER SEAL (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 25.00
1|BOOTLID TOP CARBON FIBER SPOILER (SN) SERVICEABLE 1,403.85 -
1|BOOTLID BADGE (SN) DAMAGED 95.20 95.20
1|BOOTLID "M3" EMBLEM (SN) DAMAGED 109.20 109.20
4|REVERSE SENSORS-ORIGINAL @$508.20 (SN) DAMAGED-2PCS 2,032.80 1,016.40
ONLT
3,861.05 1,385.80
LABOUR
TO REMOVE / RE-INSTALL O/S REAR QUARTER GLASS |[NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
TO FACILITATE REPAIRS.
TO REMOVE / RE-INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN TO NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
FACILITATE REPAIRS.
LABOUR CHARGES TO REPAIR, PANEL BEAT AND 1,800.00 1,000.00
STRAIGHTEN DAMAGED PARTS AND REPLACE THE
ABOVE-MENTIONED PARTS.
TO REMOVE / REPLACE EXHAUST SILENCER 600.00 200.00
(COMPLETE UNIT) WITH CENTRE PIPE.
TO REMOVE / REPAIR DRIVER'S SEAT WHICH WAS 500.00 200.00
DISTORTED / BENT CAUSED BY THE IMPACT FROM THE
REAR.
ON BOARD COMPUTER TO DIAGNOSE, RESET 700.00 400.00
PROGRAMMING AND CALIBRATION.
TO REMOVE / REPLACE BATTERY INTELLIGENT 580.00 180.00
SENSOR CABLES WHICH WERE DAMAGED FROM THE
RESULTING IMPACT. THE DAMAGES WERE DETERMIND
THROUGH DIAGNOSTIC CHECK.
TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS. 180.00 30.00
TO PUTTY, APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT THE 2,700.00 1,000.00

AFFECTED AREAS.
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Q Description of Parts Condition
ty P Ol Workshop ($) ($)
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON REPAIRED / REPLACED 200.00 150.00
PANELS.
TO REMOVE / RE-INSTALL INTERIOR TRIMS, GARNISH 550.00 120.00
AND UPHOLSTERY TO FACILITATE REPAIRS.
8,210.00 3,280.00
GRAND TOTAL 34,064.80 16,842.25
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 13,450.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




